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TO: Board of Public Works 

FROM: Kristyn Parker, Project Coordinator, Utilities Department 

SUBJECT: Approval of purchase and installation and garage doors and opener 

DATE:       August 13, 2024 

Noblesville Utilities is requesting approval for the purchase and installation of two overhead 
garage doors and one garage opener for the East Garage building at the Wastewater Plant.  The 
current garage doors are corroded and one of the openers has stopped working.  

We obtained three quotes for the requested work, of which Overhead Door Co. of Indianapolis 
had the lowest, most responsive quote at $28,900.00 

Overhead Door Co. of Indianapolis $28,900.00 
Robert Dietrick Company $47,775.21 
Midwest Garage Door Systems, Inc. $36,705.00 

Utilities recommends approval of the purchase and installation of the garage doors and opener 
from Overhead Door Company of Indianapolis.  Thank you for your consideration. 





















 

All of which is approved by the Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of Noblesville this 

__________ day of ____________________________________ 2024. 

 

        

 

 

____________________________________ 

JACK MARTIN, PRESIDENT 

 

____________________________________ 

JOHN DITSLEAR, MEMBER 

 

____________________________________ 

LAURIE DYER, MEMBER 

 

____________________________________ 

ROBERT J. ELMER, MEMBER 

 

____________________________________ 

RICK L. TAYLOR, MEMBER 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

EVELYN L. LEES, CLERK 

CITY OF NOBLESVILLE, INDIANA 
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